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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This house was built during the Federal period as is evidenced by
its three story hipped roof form with decreasing window size in the
upper stories. Unfortunately the original doorway has been replaced,
probably during the third quarter of the nineteenth century. Today the
doorway has features of the Greek Revival style. The house is vernacular
and is indicative of the great number of Federal homes built in
Newburyport during the early nineteenth century, high style and otherwise.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

The original owner and builder of this house is not known. It was
probably built by one of the men involved in the shipbuilding and trading
which was helping Newburyport's economy to prosper. In 1845 the house
was purchased by Winthrop O. Evans from John Pilsbury. Evans was a
shipbuilder and his shipyard did the joining work for many vessels
built on the banks of the Merrimack River in Newburyport's North End.

This house was probably used as a boarding house for the employees
of the Evans firm. The building remains a multiple family dwelling today.
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